LRB-0467
11/5/2014 10:41:14 AM

Page 1
2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
Received: 10/20/2014 Received By: rkite
Wanted: As time permits Same as LRB:
For: Administration-Budget By/Representing: Ley
May Contact: Drafter: rkite |
Subject: Nat. Res. - miscellaneous Addl. Draﬁers:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email:
Carbon copy (CC) to: sbostatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
Pre Topic:
DOA.......Ley, BB0167 -
Topic:
Appropriation title change
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
/7 rkite
11/5/2014
/1 evinz jfrantze srose
11/5/2014  11/5/2014 11/5/2014
FE Sent For:

<END>



LRB-0467
10/20/2014 3:22:04 PM

Page 1
2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
Received:  10/20/2014 Received By:  rkite
Wanted: As time permits Same as LRB:
For: Administration-Budget By/Representing: Ley
May Contact: Drafter: rkite
Subject: Nat. Res. - miscellaneous Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit Via email: YES
Requester's email:
Carbon copy (CC) to: sbostatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov \/
Pre Topic:
DOA:.......Ley, BB0167 -
Topic:
Appropriation title change \/
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed  Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required

/2 rkite W I/ / | ooV %_

/3 Lf gt/f);/;g T

FE Sent For:

<END>



Kite, Robin

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 4:34 PM

To: Kite, Robin; Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0167

{ think this is you.

From: Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov [mailto:Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 4:31 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; Ley, Emily A - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0167

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0167

Topic: Public Safety and Business Support
SBO Team: AEJ

SBO Analyst: Ley, Emily - DOA
Phone: 608-266-2213
E-mail: Emily.Ley@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DNR
Agency Number: 370
Priority: Medium
Intent:

Rename program 3 from "Enforcement and Science" to "Public Safety and Business Support" to reflect the
transfer of the Office of Business Support and Sustainability into program 3.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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DOA.......Ley, BB0167 — Appropriation title change

For 20152017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

dort 5

AN Act /T relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
/NATURAL RESOURCES

l/ MiISCELLANEOUS

. This bill changes the title of a subse‘{:tion of the statutes that appropriates funds
to DNR for various purposes including law enforcement, snowmobile and boating
safety training, and general program operations.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4
SECTION 1. 26)( 370 (3) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:
~_20.370 (3) (title) PUBLIC SAFETY AND BUSINESS SUPPORT.

(END)
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DOA:.......Ley, BB0167 — Appropriation title change

FoOR 20152017 BUDGET - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES

MISCELLANEOUS

This bill changes the title of a subsection of the statutes that appropriates funds
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

SECTION 1. 20.370 (3) (title) of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:
20.370 (3) (title) PUBLIC SAFETY AND BUSINESS SUPPORT.

#++NOTE: 'This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



